Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Board Members
Roland Skumawilz, President

Ingrid Flores
Ehzabeth Halikis
Daniel Leavitt, Sacretary/Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Agenda
23151 Palomar Street

Wildomar, CA 82595

Phone: (951) 678-5217

February 8, 2016 @6:00 p.m.

1.0

2.0

CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at

OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of a Quorum

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Other guests present:
SavantCo Education Services
Hansberger and Klein, LLC
Community Bank

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motion: Second: Vote:

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:

Comments should be limited to 3 minutes, Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with the
Brown Act, there shall be no action taken, nor should there be comments on, responses to, or discussion of a lopic not

on the agenda. The Board members may: (1) acknowledge receipt of information/report; (2) refer to staff with no
direction as lo action or priority; or (3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1 Teacher’s Report
Report on classroom activities and events.
Presented by: Jenny Ferguson, Sadie Mata, Sycamore Academy Teachers

6.2 Financial Report (Attachment 6,2)
Presentation of the status of Sycamore Academy finances.
Presented by: Roy Kim, SavaniCo Education

6.3 Special Education Report
Report on Sycamore Academy’s Special Education Program including current data, services and

10f3




needs.
Presented by: Tunya Meeks, Education Specialist, Jennifer Smith, Education Specialist and Tess
Brown, Student Support Services Coordinator

6.4 Director’s Report
Presentation regarding schoel administration including our material revision and update on current

legislation that may impact the school.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal

6.5 LCAP (Attachment 6.5)
Presentation and review of LCAP
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal

6.6 School Report
Update on Sycamore’s education program, assessments, SBAC, WASC and professional

development.
Presented by: Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal

6.7 Operations Report

Presentation on enrollment and attendance data. Operations status report.
Presented by: Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator

7.0 ACTION ITEMS:

7.1 2 Interim Report (Attachment 7.1)
The board will review and consider the 2™ Interim Report.

Staff recommendation: The board approve the 2™ [nterim Report. Staff recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Second: Vole:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr, Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

8.0 CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion,

8.1 Approval of the Minutes: January 11, 2016 (Attachment 8.1)
8.2 Approval of the Check Register for January 2016 (Attachment 8.2)

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

20f3



9.0 BOARD COMMENTS:
10.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

The meeting was adjourned at

T RDER QF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHQUT NOTICE
Nolica is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed without prior notice,
REASONABLE LIMITATIONS MAY BE PLACED QN PUBLIC TESTIMONY
The Govering Board's presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits on public testimony to ensura that the agenda is completed.
PECIAL PRESENTATIONS MAY BE MADE
Notice is hereby given that, consistent with the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, special presantations not mentioned in the agenda may be
made at this meeting. However, any such presentation will be for infarmation only.
REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommeodation to
attend or participate 1n this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by contacting Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arls
Telephone, (951) 678-5217;
FOR MORE INFORMATION
For more information conceming this agenda, please contact Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Aris
Telephone (951) 678-5217.

30f3



(Adenuer) 4915189y Y09y 2
sasuadx3y ‘1l
9NUIARY I
s|en1oy alA'q
sasuadx3 ‘ul
SONUIAY I
M3IAISAQ 193pNng PasIARY ‘e
21epdn |epueul4 Asenuer g

Epuasy

uoleaNp3 0JjuBAES AQ :uoileluasald ajepdn jeueuly Awapedy aJowiedAs

NOIllLVvOnNnadad
A

M EM 17T I A VDY
<2

L



(NZZS+) PSY'TETPS 03 086°60T ¥S$ WOIJ PASEIIIU] SNUBAY |€I0L O
(0TEvZTs Ie10l)
30D Aq pauoijodde uaagq Mmou aAeY 1eyl ‘spuny SSSUDAIIIBYT
103e2np3 13 Aleuollalds|q sawi]-auQ Ui 2nuaAal mau Ag 19s40 'q
9SE3JI3P YAV 01 aNp anuaAal 3ds Ul asealdaq e
(ME7S-) S8Y'TTSS 01 90E PSS WOL) pasealdap anuaAay aieis JayiQ o
sulpund || 331 pue | 9|3L MON 01 3nQ e
(MOSS$+) 000°60TS 01 6T0'6SS WO PISEIOUI SNUSAIY |BISpa4 J3Y3IQ O
891 01 Z/+ WoJl} yYQy Ul @SeaJdap 0l anQ ‘e
(MZ7ZS-) 68Y°0SY'ES 01 068°TLY'ES WoOU4 paseatdsp Suipuny 4477 ©

SNUDASY e

(VaV/1UaW|[04ud Ul 95E34I3P 13
p132dxa sasuadxa |euollippe 031 anp) 9T0Z ‘T Adeniqad Jo se uolsinay 193png

NOIl1lvOnada
NAARAITYT I AV

| |
3

#,



S9AIDSSJ YSed 0] anp syjuouw ||e Joj aAlsod aq 0] pardsfoid molj yse) o
8072095 01 05/ 9HTS- WOJ) pasealdap awodul 3unnelado jjessanQ o

awioou| sunesadQ e

(NZELS-) 9PT‘VES ES 01 62L°95C'FS WO paseadap sasuadxy [ejo0] ©

*J71 @Y1 01 syuswAed juaJl Ajyiuow 4oj 000‘98€S PoPPY
'1g3p 21 SulAed s1 D77 2yl 92UIS 2IIAIDS 143 WO GZE'8/9S PaAOWRY O

1uswanoidwi Suipjing ul pajdadxa sasuadxa |euonippe o1 ang ‘e
paJinoul
uaym pazijended aq ||Im siyl 9auis AejanQ |eade) 031 H0S5ZS parowsy O

s)o0o0gawo4y?) Jo aseyaund 01 anp MNOOTS ¢
9JnjonJiseJdjul || 01 anp HMOOTS ‘e
(M00TZS) 065°0TTZS 01 90€‘LYES Wol) paseatdap saijddng g sjoog ©

Saamipuadxy




sa.nyipuadx3 duiesadQ 1 SDIAIDS Ul W/Y/LS ™D
sa]|ddns 13 s)oog ul }/8TS g
S}jouag 13 sal4e|eS Ul YEYT TS e

(%£6°8S) 9vT'vTS'eS JO €€£'8/0TS 1uads ©

sainjipuadxy e

v_m.vm - 9NUIAIY (€207 1=yl O
NTYTS - SNUBAJY 31e3S 18310 g
MP8ETLS TS — 44077

(%S6°7¥) ¥SY'TET VS 40 EETZS8'TS PAAI9IRY O

ONUIAIDY e

9T0Z ‘T€ Aenuer JO SE S|enjay 3le( 0} Je3A

NOIlLlLvOnasid
MNAARAITTITDOD ADO

e I

n

F7



%SE b QL ECLIIGE'L 00'PSELEL'Y L 6.6'60L'Y 00'6£0'800°F SINNIAIH TVIOL 'S
%L S8 G96.62F 00 08Y'05 00'G8.L'EE 00°000'G61 senueAey (€207 ‘|ejoL
%000 = = 2 00°000'S61 Lol8 §€ doud Jo narpuj
%00°0 0L 106'6E 0020 LY 00'69L'EE = 6698 sanuaaay (B30T JAYO IV
%000 S6'L10°C 00'eL0'e = - 2898 suoneusqg
S3NUIASY (8207 BYIOD ‘b
%9E 9t LL'69L LY 00'Set'12S £2'S0E IS 00001 LZE SINUIASY 3BT B0 ‘[ejo)
%000 008651 00'866'LZ 00'666'12 - 0658 S$88UBANBHT JOJEONPT - SONUBASH BIBIS JBUND IV
%00'¢ - - 0o'LIE'Z0E - 0ese Aeuonasosig swi| aUQ - SANUBASY RIS JBYIO IV
%000 | €2'S9E'61 | 00's9E'6L - - 0658 BNUBASY 21BIS IS0 IV
%9Z LE 8+°905°92 | oovos've 0E5LZ'9L | ooroseaL 0958 anusasy Aleyo s1e1S
%45'G8 | o0'og8’ZLL | ooveo'zoz - - 0558 Aseuonersi swi] suQ - JUSWISINGUISY 1507 pajepueyy
%2866 00'PLF'S | oorer's | sopye's 00'059'9 0sse USUISINGIBY SO palepuepy
%00'0 - 00°098'28L SLSEY'BES 00006 262 45>] 8113 - uoneanp3 [epadg
SONUBABY BJBIS JBYID °C
%00°0 ] 00000601 00'610'65 = SSNUDADY |BISPa4 ‘[BI0L
%000 J 00'005'L - - 1 2R
%000 o 00°000°1L3 = & 6628-0928 "0L18 FopL
%000 = i N = } ) senuaAay (esspad U0
%000 z 00°005'9¥ 00°610°65 > Zgle'isLg |eiepa - Uofieonp] [ewads
sanuaAsy |esapad Z
%LG'SF 00 P8EZLS L 00'68F OSF € LO'068'ZLY'E 00'6£6'68P'E s3uNeg 4407 ‘[E10L
%S9 ER | 00'02€°252 00'+80'825 . 060'Z85 00°S9G'€SS 9608 sexe | Auedoid JO NarT Ui SIC0YRS JapeyD O] UBjsuBLL
%605 | 00E€2P L0E 00'684'€09 €LE46'209 00'856'095 ciog Jea A uauny - (Yd3) Junosty uondsiold uogesnpy
%bd vt 00'L¥9'Z10'L 00'919'802'Z ¥5'528'282'2 00'9L¥'SLE'Z 108 JE8 A JUBLING - DIy B1R1S
sSe0Inog 4407 b
SIANN3IAIY 'V
wenod |- fanor) | Gwond o o0,
1eBpng jo % serpy | ummupuz | wpsist | o0l | eped joefao uopdposag
sjeq 0L Jwe)  |196png pesiaay | 196png pasiaay
5 15} Anr - yebpng peydopy

'6EPL PUE ‘BEVZ "0059-0029 "0£19-0019 01e 5158fqo asiales Jqeq / Kepng [ended sjqeayjddy) siseg jenusoy peypowy [ |
'6996-0996 PUE '666-00¥6 '8SrL ‘0069 8Je s100fqo senii|qer] uus)-BuoT / jqeq uuei-Buo uo Jsaselu| ; sjessy [ende) aiqesiiddy) siseg lerusoy  [X ]

:Bugunoose Jo siseq Buimojio] 8Y] 55N jOOYIS JOHBYD SiY]

SHY Jein)|nd PUE 33u3OG Jo AWspedsy alowesisg




9L LS 92'649'92¢ 00'p81'S6E [T IHAT 69'6.8'625 siyauag svfodw] ‘oL

%00'0 156°191 | o0zalL | - S Z06E suolisod payissefa 'siyauag Jayio
%6 1L v6'8EF'6 00°POZ'EL S8'655'0L S1'G19'6 zoee suosod patsse|D 'aouRINSU| UoNesURdWoD SI8XI0M
%0495 80'S69°Z1 | o0'06e'22 00°9¥9'L¥ 002046 Lo9e suogisod p3jediED "BOURINSU| UONESUSdWDT) SIBNIOM
%Ll ) 18t | oo'gzL |egzei'ol 65292'6 zose suoiisod payissefo ‘soueJnsu| juswiio|dwaur aieig
%95'S) | s¥8L {ooveL'L |oe8vi0'L Z8'LLT91 ) LoSE suogisod pajesyiusd ‘soueinsul Juswholduaun ajels
%IL'¥S PEOPLEL | 00'L¥E'SE | 00000’z 00°000°0€ ZovE suomsod payissep ‘sypeusg S1ejem 3 YIEsH
%EL'EY LLI0'LL 1 00'Ze6'0ZL | 00000061 00°000°022 HOVE suosod pajeoyiues sluag AIBHIM ¢ YIESH
%6E SV £0°90L°GL {oogsz'ee | 69'€28'1Z | 1€7128'6L . FA11% suogisod payissep ‘eajewsly/aIENPIN/IAQSYO
%25 ¥S ZLPEE'EL 00'699'sZ 06'821'02 0£'68L°6L LO£E suonisod pajEoLad ‘SANBIIe)[v/aIBNPAWIIJSYO
%Se'Z9 6L0L1'8 | oo'so6'zL {oogl0'LZ | 0L'096'c2 . zoze suolisod peiysse|s ‘weishs Juswansy seakoldwa aland
%000 P60pL 00'LLL'e & 5 ] FAUR suopysod peissero ‘WeIsAS JuswaInay SJeydes) slelg
%50°6S Sh'zeo'ol O0ZLZ LZ) 99'£66'8F1 Z8'000'2HL LoLE suomisod pajeoyiuad "WalsAg JuaWaNBY SIBYoEa ) S1eiS
sjyousq asfojdwy g
%S0 LY 1S E0F' 002 00'6£6'SZY 00°G66'LGE 00°505'0ZE saueeg PajedlHB0-UON 'jejo)
ionoe | - S 00'GLE'6 | oo082'e , SE6Z 8INNSANSG PSIEJYINET-UON JBYIQ
%000 | asver'LL oo.ox..mw e - 0062 saleleg PajeIyYIMad-UoN JaYIQ
| irNgH S 00'00Z'Z1 0000t'8 __oosT $3SNUOY PaJEOYINEI-UON
%EYEY BIPPO'PZ 00'G98'vS | 00'0BY'SZ 00'529'2C oovz salejes 90O PUe [eaue|D
%ET'BY S5098'9L | 00°LIE'6S) 00°000'vZ1 00000ZLL |  DOEZ g siolensiunpy pue siosiuadng pajeoyies-uoy
%00°0 81'5Z1L'0E |ooszoiy | - S 0022 seuefeg poddng pelesyieo-uoN
%08 L ¥ vEBPE LG 00'geo'eel 00'0vE'081 00°00Z'891 00LZ sauefeg Saply [EUCHONASU) PIAIEDYHSI-UON
SeUeleS PIIEdYE-UON T
%¥E'ZS 08°2£9'9LL Q0'ELZ'GIE'L 0000z ReE'L GO'00P'EZE"L Souejes pajeous) leloL
i0INGH# oy 1 - _|oo000z'L6 | 00" 00F'¥E ] 0oL s8SNUOQ PajesIpna)
%94 6F L6'86L°CE 00'68Z'281 00000981 00°000'9%1 poEL | saueles siojesisiupy pue Siospuadng pajesue)
%9L'SY 0Z'L¥6'0Z a0'gaL'sy | 00'c00’0F | 00"000'8S | 00zl . sauejeg Lwoddng ydngd pajeoynial)
I/AIC#H S | - | oooo0'0l |.oooon'os 1 1oLl . spuadis paleoyia))
%EVES 69°/6%'¢09 00'8S1'9E1L'L 00'000°1L00'L 00°000°556 00t} seye|es ,SIOLIES ] PajedyINeD)

soueleg paleayiad i
S3YNLIONIdX3 '8

(owneno) | (awnor) | {siont) S r0em)
yebipng jo <, sjenpy wmm_nnwﬁm wmu ﬁ ol sk jabpng pajdopy
se( oL ea) |1efipng pesiasy |i1abpng pasiaan

apod welqo uopduaseq

15} Ajnr - yefipng peydopy

{6EVL PUE ‘BEPL '0059-00Z9 "0£19-0019 0Je s1va[qo edjaleg iqaq / Aepne |endes eiqeolddy) siseg (enisoy peyipon [ |
'6996-0996 Pue '66Y6-0076 '2CFL '0069 eJe 5)0e[qo senlliger] wie)-Bucy f1qeq wisl-BuoT uo 1selsiu| / sjessy jeyde] ejqesjiddy) siseg [enissy [X]
Bununosoe Jo siseq Bumojo] 8] SBSN O0YIS JBUBYD SIY]

SHY [RIN}|ng pue 82ua|dg jo Awapedy alowedis




Al - - Qv 22008 €L1STEE 6985 S10J0BJUOY UoneINp3 |e1aeds
%000 LG ISP'orL 00'8st'ovl - - 2585 J0qeT PBHU0D

i0IAGH# - |- ! ._-oal. 009'6E 00°009'6€ 1SBS (ssopusp Aued pay)) siayoea] aimasqng
%00°00L 00EP | ooer 05454'SE 05 /SL'SE ores wewdojereq [BUOISS8I0Id
Y0v 6¥ | svessiz 00297 vt St 1SL0E 9Z'1ZE'ce 0Ees jeba
%66 66 ¥5'€26'9 100¥Z6's - : 0Z85 SeNAIRS Jeindwos

iOINOH - ) 95'GEE BF 95°GEe'ar LL8S Sjue)nsuo) uoyeonp3
%000 LE'Z69°S 1002616 - - 9185 5994 Joiieg
%L9'89 PE'6EL'L 00099'L 01’626 0.L°626 S18s sabieyn yueg
%2065 1 00020'CL 00°020'2ZZL 00°000°'0Z1 00°000'0Z1L £189 SA0INBG SSaUISng
%000 100008 00°008 : 2 . zigs , MmaInay Aued PAYLONENPBIDY
1%00°00L §T'78S'e 00'Z55'8 £9°001°LL €9°091}i 0185 Bugunoaoy
%6L'E8 | S0EPE'SS Q0'EYE'DL 61'966'.8 0085 sesuadxa Bupeuad( 9 s901M08 JOYIQ
%09°EE | 1L 0652 00'L6S'ZZ €12£G5'91 EL'ZES'SL . 095 seday
%00°0 losavs’L 00'BrL'L N & 0£95 sexe] sje)sy [gay
%ZE9S | sveas'vz 00'69%'2F 66'08+'29 56'98Y'Z9 _ Ozss semnn
%9565 | se'zeL'ove Q0L L2 vOY €L 06L'p1E £2°061'vL 0L9% uay
%T6LL | zevBe'6 00'589°24 56'98¥'29 S6'98Y'29 ‘ 00sS saojseg BuidesayesnoH pue suoneledo
%8018 | zosei'sz 00'6E2'ZE 81°066'€0) | 91066201 00V ssueInsul
%8t ¥3 1 0v'8e9'sg | 00856101 B 10'6£9'8 L0'6E9'8 0oes sdiysiaquiap pue seng
%000 80°298'2 00'z98'Z - - ozzs Bunsap ‘'uonUBALOD 'BOUBISILCD
%08 'EL 10L1L09°9¢ | o0'96v'Ze | ozvzo'oz 0Z'v20'02 ) 0125 AR
%000 2826861 00°25€'GL - - 00LS ) SI0IAIBS 10) suswasibeqng

saunypuadxg BunessdQ 1910 pue seoes 5
08 88 06 100281 00085 0LE 1G°G0L LPE LGGOEELL sayddng pue sjoog ‘jejol
%G0'6L 2¥'009'9 {ooose's |sbosze 6L0SZ'L | oosr pood
%00'00L L L'6Z6'E0L 00'6Z6'E0L +0°802°992 P0'802°9E oovy uswdinbg pazjepdesuoN
%8G LL 6LIPG'GL | 00°44€'26 |oLavsoa 0L L¥2'09 1 Q0EY ) saddng pue s[eusjey
%00°001 | 46'004 | 00'v0L 1 08v6'L | 2o8¥6'L i ooz ] s|eualepy souai)ay 19Y)0 pue syoog
%1866 95°2eZ 41 %54 06°L5L'4L 05°LSL'2 . 00Ly , S[euelely eNILIND 20D pue HooqIXe L paoiddy
sanddng pue syoeg ¥
Y] ey | (sinont) Er
196png 30 % semoy | uhseng pug | wumwnsy JeBpng paydopy| PO 0I40 uopdpaseq
ajeq 0y, 1ea, |jefipng pasiey |1e6png pesiaey . ool : i,
151 Ainr - yeBpng peydopy

{6EPL PUR ‘BEPL '00S5-00Z9 "0L19-0019 S 5100iqo edjases Jasq / Aepno [ended ejqesiddy) siseq [eniosy pewpon [
'6996-0996 PUE '66v6-00¥6 ‘8EYL 0069 BIE 8)o0[qo serujiqer] wueL-Buo [1qeq wueL-Buom uo 1seeju)  sjessy [eydes eiqesyddy) siseg jeniosy [X]
:Bununcage jo siseq BUmMolIo) SU3 SOSN JO0YDS Japeyd Sy

SHY |ein)nD PUE 23usd|2S JO AlWepeoYy aIoWwe2AS




] S3IANISIY ‘IONVIVE ONNA °d
(09°661'1 22} 00:202'209 (zz'0s2'9p1) of'L G L {#a + 5) 32NVIVE NN NI (3SVINI3A) 3SYIUONI 13N '3
- - E S38N / SIDUNOS ONIONYNIJ H3IHLO T¥10L P
i - - - 6668-0868 {ouaz o) Jou jsnw)
D 1 - 1 - I = SIUNO23Y PAISSY DUR PajoulSaIUN USaM|sg SUOnnNquuey g
- - - - _ B69.-089L s8N IOy 's897 T
= - g S 5.68-0E68 S8N0S JBYIO I
S3SN / SIDHNOS ONIDONVYNIA H3H10 O
(0o'é6L'L 00'802 209 {(22:052°9p1) o8'LIG'IEY 8a-5V) S3SN ANV SIDUNOS ONIINVNIH H3IHLO JH0434
*AN34X3 YIAD SANNIAIY 40 (AINIIDIA3A) §539X3 D
%686 | 962€€'8/0'T 00'9¥Z'¥ZS'E 0662962 ¥l 10t'895'E S3WNLANIEXI TYLOL 8
%00°0 = 00'000'SE [T 00°909'£39 oBIng 18U ‘B10L
%00°0 E 00°000'GE ¥LZEE'9E g 1 oosz 294 WBisteAp pnsig
i0/NIO# S 1 - |oogor'ziz | 00'909'808 _ BEPL jediouud
_iong# & g _joozze'ooy | 007000'sPL 8tvs 159.93|
- - - N . O0IARS 108
‘ obing Yo "L
%300 0 g 5 00°000°052 - . ‘ AepnQ [ende) ‘lejoL
{%00'0 I - - - 00r9 juawdinby
%000 - - 00°000'0S2 - 5 00Z9 sBuipyng jo suawanoidw pue sbuippng
%000 - - g = 0419-0019 sjuawaaoJdw pue pue pue
{Auo sseq (eniooe payipowl 00S9-0029 '0L19-0019 510090)
fepno jeuded 9
%6989 66'009" LS 00°02£°880°L 06'€61'269 v6'0L24Z9 - sainypuadx3 bunessd( 8RO Pue S80lAeS "ejoL
%1089 0P 069'L L 00'061°L) (eo0z'vL | eooLz'vi 0065 SUOHEDIUNWIWO,)
O/l & S 00'028'¥} 00052 vL 2188 WsLIYorOIOUS uoReINpy (ewedg
{orneno) (stnor | (suion)
: . (S1i0e/9)
yeBpng jo % sjemay e puz | waes | oo 4 opod Wolqo uopdusseq
png pajdopy
21eQ 01 Jee)  |1abpng pasiaay | 1a6png pasiaay.
R i 181 Anr - 396png pejydopy

'6EPL PUE ‘BEYL '00SS-00Z9 '0L19-0019 8JE S1oelqo eajaieg 1qeq | AepnQ (ende) eiqeoiddy) siseq rensooy pewpo [ |
6996-0996 PUE '66P6-0076 'SS¥L ‘0069 6J€ S190[qo Seniiqer uue)-BuoT ; 1geq uus]-Buc uo Jsaieiy  sjessy [e)jdes eiqeonddy) siseq jerusoy [X]

:Bugunoaoe jo siseq BUMOJO] 84 S9SN JOOYIS JBPBYI 5]

SUY [eJnyjno pue a3ua12g JO AWSpedY 3I0WEIAS




OvvyLE8S | 0025 civE | BLE6HBS9 98 1.5 L6Y 0646 Junolry pajeudosddeurypejeudisepun

. | o - 6846 SBRUIBLIBoUN JILIOU0D] JO) BAIBSeY
S 1 - 1 o- e __08J6 souejeq pung paubissy
- 1= | | | 09460546 ouRjeg pund paILILIC)
E E = e _ Owe @ouefeg pund pajoLgsay
- B | B | - ] 616 sI8yI0) IV 8|qepusdsuon
& 1 - | 1 - i £L16 (o£e6 welqo sjenbe) seunypuadx3 prede.d siqepuadsuon
- 1 - |- E ZLi6 {0zE6 1walqo sjenba) seuolg sjqepuadsuoN
- - - - LLLE {016 walqo sjenba) ysen Buinjorsy s|gepuadsuon
:({jeuondQ) eouejeg pung Buipu3 jo sjusuodwiod
OF +E2'E8S Q0:ZGLZLY'L 82 E61'BGO gL LG LEP {"2'1°4 + 3) 0 sunp 'souejeg pung Buipug -z
00 v¥6'+08 00'¥¥6 v0g 00 ¥¥6 ¥08 - , souejeg bujuuiBag paisnipy -
S i § P | . | | s6.6°t6i6 aouejeq BuuuiBeg o) sjuswisnipy 'q
00 ¥¥6'+08 00'pP6'v08 00’16 'v08 = 1616 ] LAprjosy e
aouejeg pund Bujuuibag )
(ssncno) |1 (sinor) {stnone) o -
1ebpng jo % slemoy uag puz (TR TS 8pog 198[q0 uopduosaq

DA,

ewg oL seep |19Bpng pesiaay |19Bpng pesiaay |\0F 8 POIOPY

18| AInr - 106png pejdopy

{6EPL PUe ‘BEPL "0059-00Z9 '0£19-0019 ese s}delqo edpes 1qeq / Kepno (epde) ojqeslddy) siseg jeruooy paipon [
|6996-0996 PUE "66¥6-00F6 ‘BEP.L "0069 0J8 5109]q0 seplqer uua)-Buo /1geq Wue)-Buo us iseseiul / sjessy [eyde) ojgeayddy) siseg fenusoy X |
‘Bupunoase jo siseq BuIMOJjo} By} SOSN JOOYIS 1BMBYD ST L

SHY [ednjjng) puUe adud]og Jo AWapedy alowedAs




NUAY [RADYI]) PUR 9001S JO AWRPRIY 9 10WRIAY

SS900IJ dV T




"I9ZLIOY)NE §J1 0] PoY}IuIgNS pue
Apoq SurutaA03 s 19108YD 8y} Aq POSIAGL PUB PIMOTALI 8 ISNW JV )T oY} ‘A[enuuy

"posn aq [[I4 18Y) S9INOsa.
oY} AJrpuspl pue spuspnis Jo sdnoudqns (& 10] s[e03 [Bnuue apnour Isnwt ug[d 9y,

‘sonyLIoLId 9)®)S 1) U0 $8SN00J JeYy) Ur[d JUSWLASIYIR UR A[[eoIs®q SI JVIT oYL

*JOY S[00YDS J8)dRYY) 9} Ul Papn[oul Mou aJe JVI'T
UR 978340 0} S[O0YIS JILIBYD 0] Syusdwadmbalr mou ayJ, *JVOT ue 9197duros jsnwt

[0OT[9S J87IBYD PUR JOLIISIP Yoee (J1)T) B[N0 Surpun [01)uo)) (8907 9} JOpun

L(dVOT) ueld AN[IqRIUN0IDY [04UOY) [BIOT B ST JBYA



sauooIn() [tdng 10y«

$S900Y 9SIN0N),

spaepuL)g 99181g Jo uoryejuswerdu],
SOOIAIIQ I1SB

JUSUIIA[OAU] [BIUSLE J 4

91BUIL) [00YIF«

Juswedr3uy] 11dnJ.

TUSWAALIYOY [1dng

SOTLIOLI 9)®)1Q 1YSIy



(8-T AjuI0L1J) SpIepurls
9181Q 8400 UOWWO]) SUIAIYILB PIBMO) $83.150.1d 9)RIISUOWSP [[IM BIBD JUSPNIS 4

(8°2¢9‘c‘e‘T Ayurom ) ‘sjuapn)s Joj senruniioddo Je[NOLIIND-BIIXD 9SBIIOU],

(8°0‘%‘¢ ‘g A1LI014J) "S[0OYDS 1914BYD
pu® AJ[IqRIUN0IOR ‘SPIRPUR])S UOI}RINPD YI) JO Surlpur)sdapun judsed aseatouy,

9T0Z-CT0Z S[e0Y) aI0wedIAg



‘sseagouad
S, VDSV J01UOW 01 JOZLIOYINY 9Y] [0J SUBSWI ® SB pasn aq Aewl JVOT oYL 'C
‘aA0Idde 01 AjLI0UIN® 9ARY] J0U SB0P NG JV)'T Y} SOAIO0Dd I9ZIIOYINY  ‘F
‘ue[d 1es A 9a4t[} ® Jo peojsur urepd
[enuue ug oq ues ue[d Jno aI10Ja.Is(]) - UOISSTWIQNS 193png s31 03 udie Aew JVOT
9([} JO WL9) 8} 1B $918IS MB[ 8] ‘S[OOY3S J0)JBYD 0] - UOTJOUTISIP AUI[PWIL], °€
«'Siidnd pue ‘sjuaaed ‘puuostod [00YdS I9YJ0 ‘SI0)RIISTUIIIPE
‘sredrourad ‘saayaea) yiim jmsuod,, Areorjoads jsnut juswido[orep JVOT 10MeY) g
" Jooyos Jalaeys oy} Aq ‘pajetado wradoad
93 JO 94N)BU Y} 0 ‘DIAISS S[OAS] 9pead a1} 10] A[dde 18]} ‘09(QZC U01100g
Jo (p) UOISTATPQNS U PaqLIOSaP Se ‘sarjitontd 9)®)s,, SSaJIppe Isnul JYOT oey) ‘I

USd9lJdBYD I0] VO]



ASNH'T 03 UOISI9A [RUlj Hwqns - dunp
1onpodd [BUJ-TUIOS MITADI - ARy
SUOTI}IppR/S}IPo dUIULIA)OP PUC UOIIBULIOJUT MOTADI - [ady

s[god Juisiaad 10 uryepdn a0y ndut 9A19994 pue s[e03
JUSLIMD PJemo] ssoa3oad Surpaeded UOIIRULIOJUT 9)BUTWISSSIP PURB 1997[00 - YIIBN

auIewWI} puB ssdd0ad 9y} Jurpaedad stop[oyaxeIs 0} suonpejussasd - Areniqa g

SUI[OWIL],



oo oo

acces o

EgEEcovase § oo o

cococoee oo oo £

acslimuative)

s QB

cococoo o

0

[
a

LrTrIs
L)

0

2

0
[big14y]
DEHT
SPUSEE
SE6FTN
T

Ll atin g
Ll

ITEETLy
NESTHT
£3U°585
6E6°5TF
176901

rEELElY
o|res

9

L)

LN
HiTY

OO &
1]
s
o
2
NIIRL

F17h
1wl

1065451
BrlLre

0
{016°60¢)

"
-

aa::g:a:ag e 8
v
4

]

ol
Him

D0 601

Lrmost
SEVTOT

hrl
oy
Pomonay

W) O
0

%00
W00
W00

D00

HOO'D
o000

ko141
W0 O
oo
kL]
HNQ
w9
W T
wWISE
Sebs 0l
Wk 0l

%I
Wb T
WO
W00

G
)G

S0 &
WD
WTH
K00
W00
W00

bl
“

et L1230 el [0
12473 I Hwiwl 138122

®y o (1] 1)

L} 0G0 LY T w%O¥0 0

BT %ong o "0 0 %G 0
T T} BT o9l
0 w0 0 wWe o %000 0

a L W06 6 wnp 9

(SOUTED %G ME05 WO EVE K0 9ETS

i) %wng  7HT w00 T w00 I%T

0 %OVG  ZErl %000 TeFEH WD TerE9l
0 0 L] L}

0 %0 0 w00 o w00 0

o w*g¢ 0 »Nn o wn 0
64062 WGHL  FETOBT  WEEL  STOR WhEL  SOSBLZ
[ %00 0 w00 O %o o

[} %o 0 %00 ¢ %00 6

[} %Mo o *%0e ¢ %00 8

o L7 1 %00 ¢ w0 6
LI W9 {IE WIT  LHTE WOY €69
e wWT O IE L AT WET  INEE
IS0 WESE NOLEE WEEB IR RES® L0
LOISE WESOl  EOUSY  WESDE  LOISE WSSOl lof'St
TRUBEE  MBCE  BYPBIL WEEE BRI WIS BYEEIL
19999 W9 BI0LT Wil WERT WSOl 6USEF
231 WET  00F) eI gl WET 0051

3 w0 %000 9 WOre 0

[} w6 o %00 0 w0e 0

a %ne 0 ®%IEZ  EEEE %0 0

0 w®0U0 O %0o 0 %OVGE  TTN'6L
0 L w0 0 %00 0

L} %Ng 0 wWoo o wne 0
WEEP WLTIL IFI69 WLTAL  ESISY LTIl ESIS9
L} ®FG 0 w00 0 »N0 9

0 L w0 w0 slrsy]
L} WOFE  SLIMOD W06 SEIRR WONE  Sel'pol
Hts AN] w1 4 SL'sey

] ] P 9 P puswmsy  pag =3
-y % Any *% fdy % L

WOOY
kol

O G
WO
N
Sy
Sel}

W00
%000

%reL
w00
%00
%00
WD
o9
KT
RECE
g0l
Hite

RETTL

RL6T
KOG
HO0Q

kLl
kLT

WONQ
WY
el il
0
%000
w9 6l

#3

g
§§.

comes oo as
2

F724.005

I9¥re

Gimnagey

g "reez

950:00( {oge'ecth

0 ool
w0 B w0 9 070
wWOo 6 %000 OO0l %00

®IrLl {orTered
W o %000 0 WK
w00 0 %000 0 WG

ROOQ H¥9L W00 (FICEY wme
wa ol WOO0  USTE) WXFQ
WD B0 %00 GI0ToN) %0

L L
WG o 0 a w0
oMy o Y [} W00
%ot fRLE9E  RMONl TAEI WOl6
WG 0 WO 0 %G
L] a 009 o %000
%G a 00 L] %000
W g 0 WO L] ko]
WKL IARID HWRLEL BOK1 %KY
%l ore'e WEES L4l oY

WETIL W' WLl L1708 .3 WrLE
%9 Fold WIS 905 solol

%698 TO0EIl WLOH BIELEE  %aLE
HEl'L ERERET  WEOI1 SIS WEE S
WBE HED WEt ST&l wOTH
L] o WG 0 WG
W0 a 000 n WY
BBl 5198 WELLD  TIELTl Wit
W0 o W00 0 koL
WO [} W00 a WG
W0 L] W0 Q WG
WIS 150t 859 Lior W'
HWrQ 1] Wo0d 0 kL ]

wnoe 4 WO TETU wWaro
WL FOUEIL WHEL SOUFRL WL

WYL MY
pedl Hy oy Ay o}
" smasy %% Buma] %

Y [RIGING P S2UNIS Jo ANpEoy ssoweadiy
suopas{oly Mol YERD 919107

ST
(L0 +{1]
L)

o
1]

mel)
0
0
e
Lsren
{Toored

WD
w0

*%noa
W0
WOl
K'G
WXy

KOG
X0

ko]
WD
S
%05
Wy O
Wb 8
%rlel
WELG
*Irs
113

WS
WIT
WO
WO

W0
W0

S0
w0
869
W00
SO0
WL

%000
%000

W0
b k]
W00
WO
o

HO0Y
W'

%L
OO
W'Y
0oq
WO
%i¥E
%Ikl
w201
w»is
kod ]

Wlyot
05|
W00
w004

W00
Wi Ir

00D
OG0
s%aral
w0ra
I 0T
WOE'L

15060
{zLeezsy
sy

LU
ey

1794 e8g}

L]

a
QFEED
96
to5T'ssy)

239

LTSl
04831

18516

WG
]

ko]
W0
ST
%000
%000

W00
W0

WL
K000
OO
WY
kil
NISE
WITEL
6L Y
R T
6FL

WL
RIFr
W00
WG

WV
WO

WG
bt
WS
W00
ko]
Wy

#2

e
Uesest
SHFE

a
il

"

[]

L]
(939190
e
(£ 1Y

geoges a8 2o

-4
&

i

wminy

HOOG
RO

WOOY
WO0TH
OO
W00
WAy

W00
WO}

b9 T
00
wWno
%000
W0
WG
wWay
WLT
590
W00}

b Ul
000
W00

w®q
OO0

ROO'Q
RON'G
W00
W0
HOrg
K0T

g
%

w'iLe
oSty
0%
0
09%
5o
o 0596
3 o9
frix<] o0ss
S (303
owlos o6
o
] 690089
0 SLEEOT6Y
e
[ S6TL0EL
0 B6FL00EL
0 HBTL0OEL
a 6690009
10579 B645-0007
oM 6661000
SI6H 4T -000¢
56T 66000
0 &661-ma]
RTE6
oL 680090
9 168
o o998
o 66580088
o %8s
[ £6720013
L3 N |
L3 S607
3 5108
0 [0
#O'L6 g
oy welap
FTLR8
oy
imy

AINVIVE HSVD INIGNT
FNNIAT £3N
SINSWISIUGY 5T TYLOL
(L]

sassara

SINTNLS WY ¥EHEO
SNOLLIVSNVHL AVAL BOMd L3N
anaoaay pasa)

AL¥1S

TYERIIA

it a1

A Joug ¥ L0 wee ) dyuedatf eory o
1, ot o ssoding |Es)
RIDOCOY DOQOU0L] OOLLeRpT

Lo umpian | oy (woo
INIATE

sowvtey ) Swpniiog



%S6 Y OEEEiJS8TL | OOWSYIELY | $L6J6'60L'F | GO'6E0'900'F S3ANNIAIY TV1OL §
%btS8 59°646°CY 00°08Y'0S 00'59L€E 007000561 senuaAsy 12907 'lE10L
%000 . 8 ¥ 00'000°56} 1048 g€ doid jo nar uj
%000 04 L06'6E 00°ZoF'LY 00'59.°eE - 6698 sanuaney (2907 JORO IV
%000 S6'2L0'€ 00'8L0°€ E - z8ge suogeuog
SANUBABY [230T IBYIO ‘P
%9E9p 1L692L¥T 00'58Y°L2S £L SOE TS 00001 1Z€ sanuaAdY BJeIS JSUIO '[eI0L
%000 00'865'LL 0086612 | ooe66'1Z g 0648 SSBUBANJOYT JOIEINPT - SENUBASY BIEIS JOYID IV
%000 S - 09'41E'20Z ) 0658 feuogasosig awiL 3UQ - SINUSASY IBIS JLHO IV
%00'0 £2°59€'6L | oosee’sL 1 - | - 0658 BNUBASY RIEIS JBD Y
%92 1E 8v°905'9Z | oovoa've |oesizioL [ o00s6'9L 0958 anuaray Aiayio sie1s
%1558 00988°ZLL | 00'¥£0202 s | - 0958 Aiguofamnsiq SullL AUQ - IUBWIKINQWIRY 1503 Pajepuepy
%2866 00 pLY'S 00bZY'S BOPYE'S 1 00059'e 0558 luBwesINqUIRY 150D PaEPUEN
%000 - 0009881 SIGEv'eee 00005 '2£2 LiEs aje)g - uogeonp3 |eads
sanueAay BelS JBYIQ "E
%000 S 00°000'60} 0061065 - senuaasy [e1apad ‘IE10L
%000 . 00005k = = 11 3pL
%000 = 0000049 = . 6628-0928 ‘0418 18pLL
%000 = = - L SaNUBATY |eIspad JBYIO
%000 = 00°005'9¥% 00'610'65 E 7818 1818 [eJopad - uoneanp3 jeads
SanuaAay |eJapad ¢
%25 S¥ 00vBEZ/SL | 006BrOSKE | LODGB'ZLFE | 00'6E668F'E $90un0g 4407 'I@0L
%SYEY __jooozeese | oovBo'ess vL060285 | 00'G9S'ESS 9608 soxe Auadaid Jo N3N Ul Sj00YRS JaUeYD 0} sidjsuel)
%2605 | ooz zoe 0068.'€09 | €'€.6'209 | 00856095 | Zi08 1694 1UBLING - (¥dl3) IUN0I0Y UORYSIO0I] UOREINPT
%¥9 Y 00°1¥9'ZI0°L  |o0'0lo'sge'e | v6'5e8'zee’s | DO'SLYSIE'Z Log lea) |uaung - piy AEYS
S82UN0S 4407 ')
SANNIAIY 'V
{oLirer10) Clowe) | (swond) T
10Bpng Jo % seroy | wpenpuz | wpeunisy | oo ot 0 | 8pod wefao uondyasaq
ajeq oL Jes)  |1eBpng pasiaey [196png pasiasy

154 Aar - 1e6png peydopy

{6EPL PUR ‘BEPL ‘0059-0029 ‘0219-0019 818 5100lqo 2d1Alag 1qeq / AepnQ [euded siqeayddy) siseg (emuisay peyipon [ |
/6996-0996 PUE "66¥6-00¥6 'SEPL "0069 0J€ $30e[q0 sepngert wie)-Buo /1qeg ue)-Buo uo jseisiu ; sjessy (eyde) olqesiiddy) siseg [ensssy [X |

:Bununoooe JO Siseq Bumoo] Bt} SBST J00LDS JajIeyd Sii]

SMY [eJn}ng pue 22udlds jo Awapedy diowedlg




%:9€'4S 9.'619'92Z 00'vB1'S6E Z8'LLETLS 69°6/8'625 ] . siyeueg sakoidw3 'lejo)
%000 G6'191 100291 - | ] Z06€ suonisod payissep ‘siyauag 180
%6 1L ¥6'BEF'S 00'v0Z'EL $2'655°0L SL'SLE'S 2o9e suonsod payisse ‘soueINsL] uolesusdwo] SIaOoM
%0L 9% 90'569'C1 | 00 06E°22 Q0P Ly (o0zoL'ee ) Loge suonisod palesyies 'souRINSU| uonesuadwo) SIBNOM
%LLL ar’l 00921 899°Z.1'0L 1657292'6 | Z0sE suoiisod payissep ‘eoueinsu] wawhojdwiaun ajelg
%956l SZT'FBL 00'+8L'L aavloLL jzeLiz'sl ) L0SE suofisod pajedypas “asueinsy) uswiiodwaun s1e1g
%91 %S ¥6 OFL'61 00 LbE'SE 00°000°52 | coooo'oe | Zove suomsod peyissera ‘spieusg JB|I6M B LiEAH
%ELED bLIO'L | oo'zes‘ozgt | 00°000'061 1 00°000'022 , Love suoisod pajedyad 's)jaudg AIBIBM B YIERH
%BE 'SP £0'801'S1 00'88Z'ce | 89€z8’Lz |iE1L8's1 ] TOEE suomsod payissep ‘aAlEWaly/a1eNPaNACSYO
%25 S ZLPE6'EL 00'699'62 06'8Z4'0Z 0£'681'61L LOEE sucmsod peledyIas ‘BARBUIBYY/AIBMIPSNAGSYO
%5829 [ 6L0LL'E 00'S06'2) 00'810'22 | 0L 096'cE ] ZOZE suonisod payisse ‘weisAg juewsiey seekoidw3 agnd
%0070 6 0vL 00'LLL'T E S ZOLE suomsod peyisser 'WaisAs Juswalnay siaydea) aeg
%506 §1'ZE0'0L 00282221 98'£56'8v1 Z8'000'2r) LoLe suoisod pajeayipan ‘WsAS waWaNey Seyoes] a1e1S
sjyauag eafoidwg g
%S0 LY 15" €0t'002 00'6E6'GTY 00'566'1SE 00°S05'0Z€E SaUeJES PAjEsUEo-UON ‘|Bj0]
~ ionags | - & 00'G.6'6 00°08Z'6 i GE6Z 2)UNSqNG P8jedyled-uoN JBUIO
%000 larver'il 00°0v¥'SZ - - 0062 SaLEeS PAEdIINEI-UON IO
| ionge | - - 0000221 |[oocov'e 009z | S9SNUOY PRIBINUIBI-UON
%ES eV 1 e9¥r0've 00'698'+S 00'08+'SZ 0052922 00¥EZ . sallejes S0 pue [2ous()
%ET'BF 55°098'92 00'LLE'651 00'000'vZ1 00°000'ZL1 00%Z ‘JBS Siojensuwpy pue siosiedng pajeayes-uoN
%000 18182108 00'629'ir - s noge soue(es poddng pajesy1as-uoN
%08'L¥ ¥E'8¥6'L5 00'gea'gel 00'0vE'081 00°00Z 891 0012 SaleRg Seply [BUCNINGSU| PAIEMLSD-UON
sauejeg pejeayuac-uoN
bt 25 o' 2£9'¢L 00E£LZ'69E'L 0000Z'88¢'L 00'00V'EZE') SAUBES palEoylIa] ‘B0l
2 (o S s 0000216 00°00v'v6 _ Qort sasnuog pajesyue?)
%9L6¥ L6'86L°E6 00'682'L81 00'000'981 00°000'9%L 00 S8UE|ES SIOIEAISINIWPY PUB SIOSIABING PIjesylal)
%IL'SH A | oore9s'sy 00000'0F 00°000'8S 00Z1 sauejeg poddng yidnd paedLa)
iNgE | - R 00000'0L | 000000L LOLE spuadng pajesia)
%EO'ES 69°/6¥'209 Q0'85L'9EL'L 00°000'L00°L 00° 000556 00LL Ssjejeg SISUOES ] pajesyer)
sSopeles paledyial L
S3MNLIONIAX3 '8
(9t/1en0) Aawroz) | (sionl (s )
1e8png jo % sfeniay wpeppuz | wpeisy Lroce 2po) 199iq0 uondusseq
oL ot ioal | s jabpng pajdopy
ayeq o) see,) |19bpng pasinay |1wipng pasiaay
151 A - 396png paydopy =

[6SPL PUE ‘SEVL "00S9-00Z9 ‘0L19-0019 8Je $)00iqo ed1aseg 199q | AepnQ [eyde) ejqes)ddy) siseg [eniddy peutpon [
'6996-0996 PUe "66¥6-00¥6 'IEYL "0069 oJ¢ s1oefqo senuqer] uue]-6uo 1geq wie)-Buo uc iseisiul { sessy (ended elgeoiddy) siseg jeniosy  [X]
Bununozoe Jo siseq Butmojiog oy} 5830 JOOYsS Jopeyd Syl

SHY [RIN}N) PUR 30UI|OE JO AWSPRIY JIOWEIAS




i0/nIQH S : 0 24008 ZL'ISTEE 6985 siopesjuod uojeanp3 (epadg
%000 LS 251'9p1 00°'85t'9rl . S 2586 loqe penuod
_| iongs | - - 00 009'6€ | oogog'se | 1585 {suopuap Aueg pauL) sisyoea) ajnipsqng
%0000 co'El 00tk 05'152°6E 05'15.'SE 0r8s luautdolareq [BU0ISSej0Id
%0 6% 8Y'296'12 0029V bt SPLG2'0E YA ¥ A A A 0£8s leba
%66 66 v5'£Z6'8 00'¥26'8 - B 0285 sedaeg Jandwo)

/A - - 95'GEE'Y 9G'SEE'BY 2185 sjueynsuo) uogeonpy
%000 1£269'C 00°261'6 g E 9185 s34 [loihed
%1989 re6EL'l 000991 02625 04626 185 safisey) yueg
(%20'6G 0002022 00020'2ZL | 00°000°021 00000 0Z1 €186 . sealeg ssauisng
%000 00008 00008 E e . Z188 Majnay Aped AL uonENpaIoYY
%0000} $2'255'8 00°255'8 £9°084'L1L £9°09b'L1L 0185 | Bugunaooy
%6L€8 | 90'EFE'8S 00'EPE'0L 6V'965'S 008g sesuedx3 Buheiedo ¢ seoineg JagI0
%09°EE | 1088y 0016522 £1'2£5'9) £1°E5'9L oves suedey
%000 |06 2kLL 008rL'L g E 0£9S sexe] oje)s] (eay
%ZE'8S SP'E94'v2 00's9r'zy S6'98%'29 66'98v'79 0Z9S semjan
%9565 SEZ6L'0FE 00°LLZ'¥0¥ £L06.'vL EL06L' VL . oL9s8 sy
%6 LL |25 v88's 00°689'2E S6'98%'Z9 56'987'29 008S saoueg BuidsexasnoH pue suonesadey
%8018 20'8EL'92 00°'6€2°2E 81'066'€0L 81°066'Z01 0ovS soueInsL|
%8E 9 | ov8eg'se 00'856°101 LO'BES'S 10'6£9'8 00£S ) sdiyssequiop pue sang
%00°0 80°'298'2 002982 g g ozzs Bunsapy ‘uoguanuo) ‘eausiejuon
%08'EL |ovLogaL 00°96¢'22 02 vZ0'0z | ozvzooz | oies 19Ae1]
%00'0 LE745E'G1 00°2SE'SL E & 00l S83MAIBS J0) Sjuaiasibegng

seiipuadxy BunessdQ JeO pue seomIag G
%08'88 06p00"281 00'065'0LZ LS SOE'LVE LS'SOE'ELL sayddng pue sjoog ‘fejoL
%506 1 2r009's 00'0sE'8 | 6L052'8 {61062'L | 00y pooJ
1%00°001L LL'6Z6°E0L 00'6Z6'€0L ¥0°'802'892 ¥0°'80Z'9E 00vY wewdinb3 pazyepdesuoy
%8544 1 6LIS'SL 00'2e'26 lozep2’09 1042p0'09 1 00Ey saiiddng pue sjeuaiepy
%00°00L 467001 00102 | L08p6'L 1208p6'L | ooz , S[ELa)eyy S0uIajeY JOYIQ PUE $oog
%1866 95262 00'EE2 0571514 05'151'2 00 , Sfeusiey eINAUUNG 810D PUE $H004Ix8) peciddy
senddng pue syoog ‘¥
ouienel | lowmor) | (sHronid s Lios/a)
yeBpng jo %, s{emoy | umequipuz | wyejup st 10Bpn d apo) 198[q0 uopduaseq
o | e g peidopy
212 o suay,  |jeBpng pasiaay | 126png pasiaey
151 Ainr - 1e6ipng peydopy

{6EVL PUE ‘BEPL '0059-00Z9 "0L19-0019 6Je S1oelqo @dpaes Jqeq | Aepnp (ekdes eiqeonddy) siseg erusay peyipoy [
169960936 Pue "66¥6-00v6 ‘SEPL '0069 oJe s1vefqo sepi|der uue)-Buc /19eq Wwis)-Buo ua 3seselu| | sjessy [epde siqeanddy) siseg ferusoy [X]
:Bugunoooe jo siseq BUImolio) By SIS [00YIS JapBYS SHYY

SHY [BINJND PUR 85UdIDS JO AWApEIY II0WEIAS




S3IAYISIY ‘IINVIVE ONNS "
0966L°LZ2) 00'802°209 (z2:052°ap1) 98'1 28" let {ra + 2) IDNVIVE ONNS NI {3SvE4I3A) ISYIUONI L3N 3
- - - 835N / $I2UNOS ONIDNYNIJ HIHLO TVIOL ¢
- - - - 6668-0868 (o182 0} Jou 15N}
B 1 - 1 - 1 - SIUNOIDY PSIONSIY PUB PBIDUISaIUN USamiag SUOANQUIUDYD) £
- - - - 669.-0£9. Sasf Jayi) ss97 T
- - - - 6.68-0£68 S2UNOS JBYIO "L
S3SN / SAJUNOS ONIINYNI4 HIHLO °d
(09’6611 220 00'802' .08 (22'064°9%1) 9R'LIG IEY £8-6¥) S3SN ANV SIIUNOS ONIINVYNIA HIHLO 40438
“ONIdX3 YIAO SANNIAFY JO (ADNIID1430) $530X3 °D
951685 96'ZEE'BL0'Y 0092 vZS'E 96'62.'952'F PL29¥'8OG'E SIHNLIANILXI WLOL 8
%00°0 E 00°000'GE L 1S9'v1L 00°909'£59 oBinQ Jaui0 ‘Ri0L
%000 0 | - £0'000'sE bl'Zec'ae & oosL 884 WhisIsAQ 1USI]
ioAIgE | - & 00'€01'212 00°909'805 BEPL (ediduug
g | - e 00'Z2Z'99v 100°000°SPL geps ] 15248 Y]
= = = N = BIAIRS 199
- ofing 1By 2
2000 Z g 00°000'0SZ : Lepno [ended ‘jejol
%00°0 - G - - B 00v9 uawdinbg
%00'0 g g | 00°000'082 g 0029 sBuipjing Jo sjuaiwanoidwi pue sBuiping
%00°0 E & g E 0419-0019 sjuawancidw] pue pue pue
(A0 spseq feniaoe pagipow 00S9-0029 ‘04 19-0019 S198i40)
Aegno |eudes -9
%6989 66'909'LL 00°0ZE'880°L 06°£61'269 ¥6'0.4'429 ‘; Sein)ipUBdx3 bugeladQ J8yI0 PUE S0IAIBS "[e10L
%1089 Ov06g'1E {0006L°LE | €00LEFE E00LE'TL R SuogeEdIuMUWc]
BN - - 00°0Z8'vi 00'08Z'vL 7185 JuawyorIoug uopeanp3 (eeds
(osnsenol - A{suo) {siionl (5 1102/9)
yeBpng jo ¥, sfenjay wapy puz wipapuy ISk . apo3 1elgo uopduassq
ER . 196png pajdopy
! ajeg oL Jee)  |19Bpng pasiaey {1ebpng poesiaay

151 AInr - yebpng pejdopy

(6EPL PUE ‘BEPL "0059-00Z9 '0419-0019 eJe s)oelqo sapues 1qeq / AepnQ jended ejqesyddy) siseg jenssoy peuipoy ||
[5996-0996 PUE ‘66v6-0076 ‘8EVL "0069 8Je Sioelqo seniliqen uue}-BuoT /1qeq Uuel-Buo uo 1selely) | sjessy |eide) ajqeo)|ddy) siseg Jerusoy  [X]

:BunuUNooIe jO SiSeq BUMOI0} 8ij} SBSN [00LOS JaLeyd SHYL

SHY [2INJND pUE 82UdI9S JO AWBPEDIY JI0WERIAS



| oF¥rL'ess 00'Z51'eIP'L 8.°€61'859 99145 /E8 0646 Junoury pajendosddeunypajeubisepun

- : 6846 SIRUIBHBOUN JIUCU0DT JOf BAIBSIY

- - - - 08i6 souejeqg pun paubissy

_ - T 1 - I _ D096 '0546 gouRleg pung PaILILICT)

- i T B ovi6 souejeg pund pajowgsay

B N S — B i |- 6116 sIaylO Iy sjqepuadsuon

- - - & €Li6 {o£e6 1elqo sgenba) seinjipuadx3 pleds.d eiqepuedsuoy
- | - | - - ZIi6 (0ze6 109lqo spenbs) sai0)g syqepuadsuon
- - - & 1146 (0£ 16 welqo sjenba) ysen Bunoray sjgepuadsuoN

:(leuondo) souejeg pung Buipu3 jo sjuaucdwon

OF b2 '£8S 00°2ZSL'ZLY'L 84°€61°BG9 98°'12G JEY {'2'1°4 + 3) 0 suny* “sauejeg pund Bupul ‘2
00 rr6'v08 00 tv6't08 00'vP6'r08 2 - ] acuejeq Buuibag pajsnlpy o
| 1= - - G6.6 'E6.6 aouejegq Buuubag o} sjuswsnlpy ‘g
00 vir6'v08 00 6’08 00 ¥16' P08 - 1646 B L Anfjo sy e
souejeg pung Buuubag
meno) | suor) | Sinopd (Shr0er)
jebpng jo %, sjenay wyeupuz | wipegu s 1eBpng peydopy | °P°2 1efqo ucpdposeq

#8Q 0L w0, |398png pesiaay | 1eBpng pesiaey

151 &g - yeBpng pejdopy

\6EPL PUE ‘BEPL '0055-00Z9 '0L19-0019 8se Sjo0lqo solsg 1q8q { Aepn (ende) ajqes|ddy) siseq rensooy peypon [
/6996-0996 PUE ‘6616006 '3E¥. '0069 0J€ S}00lqo sensjqer] uue1-BucT /1qeq uue1-6uo uo Jseisju)  sjessy (eyde) eiqeayddy) siseg [enisoy [X]
:Bununecaoe jo siseq UE..SQE 8l} 85N [o0YIs Jepeyd Silf]
SUY |eInjIng pue 3oud2g JO Awdpedy alowesis




Ronald Reagan Charler School Alliance

Board Members
Roland Skumawitz, President
Ingrid Flores
Elzabeth Halikis
Daniel Leavitt, Secretlary/Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Minutes
23151 Palomar Street

Wildomar, CA 92595

Phone: {(951) 678-5217

January 11, 2016 @6:00 p.m.

1.0

2.0

CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at 6:03 p.m.

OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of a Quorum

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X

Dr. Ingrid Flores X

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

Mr. Daniel Leavitt X

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Other guests present:
SavantCo Education Services

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Agenda modifted to include action item 7.5 Single School District Plan

Motion: Mr. Leavitt Second: Dr. Flores Voie:3-0

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:
No comments.

INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1 Teacher’s Report
Report on classroom activities and events.
Presented by: Stephanie Lucas, Heather Cicalo, Sycamore Academy Teachers

6.2 Financial Report (Attachment 6.2)
Presentation of the status of Sycamore Academy finances,
Presented by: John Ardnt, SavantCo Education

6.3 Special Eduecation Report

Report on Sycamore Academy’s Special Education Program including current data, services and

needs.

Presented by: Tanya Meeks, Education Specialist, Jennifer Smith, Education Specialist and Tess

Brown, Student Support Services Coordinator

1of4




6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Director’s Report
Presentation regarding school administration including our material revision and update on current

legislation that may impact the school,
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal

Material Revision of Charter (Attachment 6.5)
Review of the Material Revision of the Charter as submitted to Lake Elsinore Unified School

District on January 6, 2016 per collaborative agreement
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal

School Report
Update on Sycamore’s education program, assessments, WASC and professional development.

Presented by: Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal

Opcrations Report
Presentation on enrollment and attendance data. Operations status report.
Presented by: Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator

7.0 ACTION ITEMS:

7.1

Independent Study Policy (Attachment 7.1)
The board will review and consider the revised Independent Study Policy.

Staff recommendation: The board approve the revised Independent Study Policy. Revision
necessary per audit to address audit findings. Staff recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Mr. Leavitt Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 3 -0

ROLL CALL

Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
X
__X

Dr. Ingrid Flores
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

7.2

Parent/Student Handbook (Attachment 7.2)
The board will review and consider the revised Parent Student Handbook.

Staff recommendation: The board approve the revised Parent Student Handbook. Revisions made
update the cell phone policy to ensure student safety. Staff recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Mr. Leavitt Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 3-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X

Dr. Ingrid Flores X

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

Mr. Daniel Leavitt X

2of4




8.0

7.3 Election of Governing Board member
Per the Charter and Board Bylaws, the board will review and select a trustee from a slate of
qualified candidates or absent such a slate, through a process of the board's design.
Current slate: Dr. Ingrid Flores (eligible for her 4" term)
Motion: Mr. Leavitt Second: Mr. Skumawitz Vote: 3-0
ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz __X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt _ X
7.4 Election of Governing Board member
Per the Charter and Board Bylaws, the board will review and select a trustee from a slate of
qualified candidates or absent such a slate, through a process of the board’s design.
Current slate: Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis (eligible for her Ist term)
Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mr. Leavitt Vote: 3 -0
ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt X
7.5 Single School District Plan
The board will review and consider the Single School District Plan.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal
Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mr. Leavitt Vote: 3-0
ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz __ X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt _X
CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion.

8.1

Approval of the Minutes: November 24 , 2015 (Attachment 8.1)

8.2 Approval of the Check Register for November 2015 (Attachment 8.2)
8.3 Approval of the Check Register for December 2015 (Attachment 8.3)

Motion: Mr. Leavitt Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 3 -0

ROLL CALL Nay

Aye
Mr. Roland Skumawitz __ X
X
4

Or. Ingrid Flores
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

3of4




90 BOARD COMMENTS:
No comments

10,0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Mr. Leavitt Second: Dr. Flores Vote:3-0

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X___
Dr. ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

Mr. Daniel Leavitt X

The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

4o0f4




10°996 @ouemsu] sakojduy (somiqel T 1waLm)) 3|qeieg SUNOISY 00-00$6-0000-0000-0-0000-29
10°996$ PV £E£0000 9wl L8EF  9TOTSH/IO
00'918'E WwHsAg AiLmoag sampying - souensE ¥ sireday 00-0¥95-0000-0000-0-0000-79
00°918'€S 2| ‘swaysig Jafy sapndmo) LP1000 LT 9REr  S10T/SO/I0
S66E auizeSepy 31q suonduosgng 00-Z0£$-0006-0000-0-0000-29
€6°6ES BIPA] IPHD SS1000 agt: SS8EF  910T/SO/T0
oL €Tl asuemsu] sakojduy (sosuadxg) samypuadxg predaig 00-0££6-0000-0000-0-0000-79
0LEzI'lS uegplenn 070000 sP7d v8Er  9I6Z/SO/10
00°000°01 234 1penuo)) A[qIuopy 9107 Arenuef $201A19G ssoUISNE 00-£185-0000-0000-0-0000-29
00°000°01S UOHEIRPH 0 UEAES £80000 £rzd £8EF  9LOT/SO/ID
LTHr saddng 20190 satjddng 201130 00- [ 0€£E-0000-0000-0-0000-9
LTITl saiddng 20130 saljddng 32130 00~ 10£4-0000-0000-0-0000-79
99°96 sa1yddng 22110 sanddng 20130 00-10£5-0000-0000-0-0000-79
££°TS sanddng 2330 sanddng 3130 00- 10€H-0000-0000-0-0000-79
65°6T1 sanddng 250 salddng 22130 00~ [0£+-0000-0000-0-0000-79
TIPS adepueapy sajdeig 900000 e BEY  910T/SO/T0
STOTT'1 aoueansuy sako)dng URINSU] INIO 00-05+5-0000-0000-0-0000-79
5T07Z'1S ‘0D ADNVUASNI NVIIHIAKY LVAHD £60000 6£7d ISEF  910Z/SO/10
PGS0 irrd 21n993[g saniun 00-0295-0000-0000-0-0000-79
$6'908'1S UOSIPY BHLIOJI[ED) WIdYIROS 126000 1624 08cF  9L0Z/SO/IO
66'601 SUNUQ UOZLIIA SuoNBINMUIO|3L. % Auoydafa], 00-0#65-0000-0000-0-0000-79
66'601S UOZLIIA £20000 orTd 6LEF  9LOT/SO/IO
019 sayddng yei) san[ddng pue sjeHae] [PUONONUSU-UON] 00-L0$P-0000-0000-0-0000-T9
0E'198 *2u] ‘sanog sIopm EEILQ 8F1000 8ETH SLEV  SLOT/SOMTO
0095p §334 geeg mondussqng [enuuy suonduosqng 00-20£$-0000-0000-0-0000-T9
00°951$ [00gSIaM0g PSI000 LETH LLEP  OLOT/PO/TO
65°TRLIT SULS 10T 1aquiaoag a|qehed SULS 00-5056-0000-0000-0-0000-29
6STYL1ZS SULSIED LOT000 9€7d 9LEF  KOTVO/LO
junowy uvopduasag ] Junoddy # N0y #0d
ameN 3ieg #2ied # J13)s1day R0 AR YPYD
910Z/1€/10 Y30yl 9107/10/10 P31e( X203y 104
Suysiy PYH 910Z/50/20 e Hodsy
£Jo 1 s8eg .m:.—o—ua0< Uho-—-auhm 9107  reaj 1eosiy



65 THLIT SULS §107 12quada(g 3|qefed $ULS 00-5056-0000-0000-0-0000-79
65°TPL1TS SULSIED L01000 9T Yoy SI0T/6L/10
00'511 sdog 2] - Y10 Peis poog 00-00L-0000-0000-0-0000-T9
O0'SIES oyog 1ausp 651000 €974 €0vr  9LOTGI/TD
8T 1L saiddng woousse[) - Juawassnquiiay dakodwy sonddng woossse)) 00-20£$-0000-0000-0-0000-79
STILS oaefauoly nosiy 851000 797d 0%F  910Z/81/10
FE Y JUSUSSINGUILSY sarpddng 20130 00-10£#-0000-0000-0-0000-29
PETRPS ey eieqieqg 960000 1974 10v¢  9L0T/BL/IO
v6SLE voddng Jf |parIL 00-01Z$-0000-0000-0-0000-79
F6'SLES 11 3j8H 1oEq IS1000 097d 00%r  9E0Z/B1/I0
L6'ETS 1i'd 3uoyd §[0T 2quadaq SUOHEANUNUAKO0II]SL 7 suoydajs], 00-0¥65-0000-0000-0-0000-29
LE€TSS UOZLIA £20000 6574 665F  910L/BL/IO
8L°L61°1 asuelnsu) pesy 9og Ateruqaq (sasuadxq) saimyrpuadx3g predaig D0-0££6-0000-0000-0-0000-79
SLLGITS ue[d YIeIH DONEPUNG, Jastey 100000 857y 865F  910Z/BI/10
70089'T uonestadwoy) s1ax1om (sasuadxqg) samipuadxy predarg 00-0££6-0000-0000-0-0000-79
70'089°TS samedwo) 29z1samoly Aemeyiey auysyiag rLODOO 9574 96EF  910Z/81/10
$9°091 say[ddng 25430 sanddng 2030 00~ 10£+-0000-0000-0-0000-79
590918 adeyuespy sapdag 900000 ¥szd P6Er  S10Z/BL/LO
0419 JuaLRsINqUILaY d240]dng sfurpping - aouevajuiely 7 sueday 00-0+95-0000-0000-0-0000-79
0L 198 prea)s) eaney L60000 fsd $6EF  910T/BI/I0
00'669 uresfo1] 1xnduo)) $93 pue $35U51] 00-01£5-0000-0000-0-0000-29
00°6698 XeNAqOlW LS1000 Firall 66k S10Z/8L/10
LOB6E'ET SI/LE/T1 = SL/10/01 - SPIIAIRG |RUOISSOL] (sampiqer] uaun)) sjqede  sjUncody 00-0056-0000-0000-0-0000-29
LY'86E'ETS 3y WHId 951000 1s7d 06EF  S107/81/10
0L7566°1 SOzl - S10Tret/tL sautjun 00-0795-0000-0000-0-0000-T9
0L°S66°TS PUISI 11EA [sdmngy Aafjep atomsyy +£0000 6v7d 68EF  910Z/80/10
96'0T1 satddng aa110 saddng 2030 00-16£+-0000-0000-0-0000-29
96°071S Aiddng 2310 3 (00425 IS2MGIN0S £00000 srzd 88Ey  9107/90/10
jonomy nondiuasaq L JUN0RNDY #UnoDYy HOd
ame)] 2aleg # %ieg # 1915139y #£12Y)  Asg PG
9102/1€/10 YSNo1y1 910Z/10/10 Preq SRy 104
Buysiy 324D 910T/S0/Z0 oveq Modoy
£Jo 7 afeg %Eu—usodw Othwuhm 9107  ireaf [essi]



8BS EFTELTS

sHRY) 8¢

Aeq 12 00'000'1S

00°000° €01 D) uons|dwo) Arey AzQ €01 - SPUOE UOHINLSUO)) Joqe 19enuo)) 00-2$85-0000-0000-0-0000-79
00°000'E01S "ONT “ONLLOVHINOD TAWVH #80000 9L7d 9lbk  910T/6T/10
ISWET ltd no3pg saunnn 00-0795-0000-0000-0-0000-79
IS TOETS UOSIPF BILIOH[ED WIayinog 120000 sLzd SIvF  9NOTLUTO
SEIPI sargddng s0130y satjddng 20130 00-10£+-0000-0000-0-0000-79
SEIFIS adejueapy syderg 9000600 PLTH Pivr  S10T/LY/IO
86'61% auoydsjap suoledTUNIUIWIe22[3] % auoydaja] 00-0t65-0000-0000-0-0000-29
86°6178 UOZLIIA £20000 £LTY £ivy  90TLLIO
89°Z50't aaueansu safojdug adURMSU] 13010 00-0SFS-0000-0000-0-0000-79
89°750°¢S 0D AONVENSNI NVOIMAKY LVIUD £66000 Ak | TP 9IOTLLO
00'871'1 2oUBINSU] O1/6Z/20 - 91/10/20 (sosuadxy) ssunipuadxy predad 00-0£ £6-0000-0000-0-0000-79
D0'8TI‘IS TEIpIENT) 020000 1L7d e 910T/LL0
£0°LS uAWISINQUIIRY 2Fe|tpy (AR 00-01ZS-0000-0000-6-0000-79
SO°LSS ganos) aperqen 071000 0LTd 0kvF  9LOZ/LTIO
£9°700'S waweisu] pug - xe] Auadord 9§61 539 puE $I5UI] 00-01££-0000-0000-0-0000-79
$9°200°SS 13unsear], AJuno)) dpIsIaany 1£1000 6974 6OPF  910T/STI0
$LTTO09 lusuidey puog ¢{07 Lreniqa] 3]qBAIGISY SUN0DYY 00-00Z6-0000-6000-0-0000-79
PLTT0'09S uonE0SSY [FUOREN ueg ST TL000D 8974 $obr  910T/STNG
$6'92¢ asta1ag BunaLray pue arsem s5301A12G Butdoadasnol pue suonmiadgy 00-0055-0000-0000-0-0000-79
S6'9ZES 0] YFUD 621000 997 LobFr  910TN1T10
17's28 [RIUY X0RY oschwy pazijeydesuon pue ‘sieday ‘sases ‘sjeuay 00-0095-0000-0000-0-0000-29
TTSI8S uoyesodio)) xos3x £10000 L97d 90vr  910Z/1Z/I0
00°052 SUAWPUALLY 1333 fedo] 00-0£85-0000-0000-0-0000-79
00°0SLS O'1d ‘U @ 331aqsusy 710000 s9zd SOFF  910ZTI0
unomy uwondiasag AL JUN0IDY # 1Unoady #0d
anuep 3ded # 3deg # 12)s18ay I AR NI
910Z/1€/10 Y8no1y1 910Z/10/10 Pa1e( SY3YD 104
Supsiy yrayH 9107/50/70 e noday
gJo ¢ a8eq hEo—uuuda u.-eEuuhm 9107  Ieag [essig



